

## David J. Vesely, Sr. | Fire Investigator, IAAI-CFI, CFE

1800 10<sup>th</sup> St., Suite 300, Plano, TX 75074

972-484-6020

[david.vesely@efiglobal.com](mailto:david.vesely@efiglobal.com)

### Professional Summary:

Mr. Vesely has more than twenty years in public safety with ten of those years as a public safety fire investigator. Prior to joining EFI Global, he was employed with the Texas State Fire Marshal's Office where he served as a Sergeant in the Fire Investigation's Division. During this time, he conducted over two- hundred fire investigations including explosions, fatalities, residential and commercial buildings. He has previously lectured fire investigation topics with the Collin County Forensic Fire Death Investigation Class held at Texas State University, San Marcos. He is officed out of the greater Fort Worth Metroplex and is available to investigate fires in Texas and southern Oklahoma.

### Licenses and Certifications:

Private Investigator, Texas Board of Private Investigators, License #99268101  
Association of Certified Fraud Examiners License #646137  
Peace Officer, Texas Commission of Law Enforcement, Master License #324\*\*\*  
Fire Investigator, Texas Commission on Fire Investigations, Basic License #166211  
Texas Commission on Law Enforcement – Instructor Proficiency  
Texas State Firefighters and Fire Marshal's Association, Firefighter II

### Professional Experience:

EFI Global - Fire Investigator - January 2021 to Present  
Texas State Fire Marshal's Office – Fire Investigator Sergeant – May 2013 to January 2021  
Hood County Fire Marshal's Office - Fire Investigator - January 2010 to September 2011

### Specialized Education:

Respiratory Protection Training, EFI Global, Plano TX, February 2021  
Asbestos Awareness Training, EFI Global, Plano TX, February 2021  
Fire Investigator Health & Safety in the Post Fire Environment, EFI Global, Plano, TX, February 2021  
4510 hours- Law Enforcement/ Fire Investigation In-Service Training

### Education:

Broward College, Davie, Florida – Criminal Justice, 54 College Credits

#### Affiliations:

Collin County Fire and Arson Investigators Association - Member - May 2015 to Present  
Association of Certified Fraud Examiners – License 646137 - July 2013 to Present  
Tarrant County Fire and Arson Investigators Association – Member, May 2013 to Present

#### Courses Instructed/ Guest Lecturer:

Basic Drone Thermal Operations; Bastrop, TX – 2020  
Fundamentals of Firearms; Fort Worth, TX – 2020  
Forensic Death Investigation; San Marcos, TX – 2019  
Drone Use for Fire Investigations; Richardson, TX – 2018  
Arrest Search and Seizure; Granbury, TX - 2010  
Cultural Diversity; Granbury, TX - 2010  
Law Enforcement Mobile Video; Granbury, TX – 2010  
Use of Force; Granbury, TX - 2010  
Racial Profiling; Granbury, TX - 2009

#### Honors and Awards:

Life Saving Award; Johnson County Emergency Services District, October-2020  
Life Saving Award; Hood County Sheriff's Office, July-2010  
Performance Award; Plantation Police Department, March-2002